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Completed Invitation To Bid cover YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Certified Business Program Reciprocity YES N/A YES YES N/A N/A YES YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
References YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES
Licenses/Occupational NO NO NO YES YES YES YES YES
Proof of Insurance YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement YES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Non-Disclosure Agreement for N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
One Original, One Copy and Copy of YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES
Division of Corporations Registration YES YES YES YES NO YES YES YES
Addendum #1 YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES
Completed Atta.chme.nt A- Custodial YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Services Questionnaire
Completed Attachment B- List of YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
ITEM
DESCRIPTION
NO.
Cost for Custodial Service for
East Lake Elementary School
1 |Per month, Unit $0.06818 $0.147 $0.065 $0.067 $0.0724 $0.0689 $0.06 $0.0497
$ per sq. ft, $7,998.95 | $17,333.00 | $7,625.87 $7,860.51 $8,500.00 $8,189.00 $7,039.26 $5,828.23
Quantity- 117,321 sq. ft, Total
$ per month
Cost for Custodial Service for
o |EastLake Elementary School | «o0 o097 10 | $208,000.00 | $91,510.44 | $94,326.12 | $102,000.00 | $98,268.00 | $84.471.12 | $69,938.76

per year, Quantity- 12 months,
Total $

per year

*Vendor did not comply with Section 2.10 of the ITB.
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1325 Union

All-Kleen Commercial
St. Petersburg, FL 33743

Cleaning
P.O. Box 41681

Management 306 N.E. 2nd St.
Delray Beach, FL 33483

Ambrose Facilities

American Facility Services,
Hill Industrial Court Ste A

Alpharetta, GA 30004

Inc.

P.O. Box 570774
Orlando, FL 32857

Amerishine

4805 Citrus Oak Lane
Saint Cloud, FL 34771

Cleaning Pros

CleanNet of Central Florida
2400 Maitland Center

Parkway, Suite 114
Maitland FL, 32751

Final Touch Janitorial Service,

Inc.
P.O. Box 680826

Orlando, FL 32868

Florida Cleaning Systems, Inc.
3850 St. Johns Parkway
Sanford, FL 32771

Cost per hour for any additional
work requested that is not
already covered under this bid
$ per hour
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Cost per month for double wide
portable classrooms that may
be added in the future

$ per portable

$175.00

$433.33

$300.00

$200.00

$155.00

$205.00

$150.00

What percentage of the pricing
above is contributed directly to
the total compensation for
personnel? (i.e. not fuel,
supplies or equipment) *This
percentage shall be later used
for the Wage Price
Redetermination, see
paragraph 2.20 for details

85.0%

90%

70.0%

75%

85%

71%

60%

84.23%

Prompt Payment Terms:

Davs

% Days; Net 45

1% 10 DAYS

100% 45
DAYS

100% 45
DAYS

100%

N/A

1% 15 DAYS

.05% 10
DAYS

Do you accept electronic funds
transfer (ETF)?

Yes or No, If yes does your firm
offer a discount?

YES, 1%

YES, NO

YES

YES, 0%

NO, 0%

NO

YES, 3%

YES, NO

Do you accept
Purchase/Payment by Visa
card? Yes or No

NO

NO

YES

YES

NO, 0%

NO

NO

YES, NO
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Completed Invitation To Bid cover YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Certified Business Program Reciprocity N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
References YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES
Licenses/Occupational YES YES YES NO NO NO YES NO
Proof of Insurance YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement N/A N/A N/A N/A YES N/A N/A N/A
Non-Disclosure Agreement for N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
One Original, One Copy and Copy of YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Division of Corporations Registration YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES
Addendum #1 YES YES YES YES YES NO YES NO
Completed Atta.chme.nt A- Custodial YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES
Services Questionnaire
Completed Attachment B- List of YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION
Cost for Custodial Service for
East Lake Elementary School
1 |Per month, Unit $0.072 $.05166 $.135 $0.14 $0.05 $0.0708 $0.079 $0.078
$ per sq. ft, $8,447.11 $6,060.80 | $15,838.00 | $16,424.94 | $5,287.24 $9,777.00 $9,268.36 $9,151.03
Quantity- 117,321 sq. ft, Total
$ per month
Cost for Custodial Service for
o |FastLake Elementary School | o)) 250 00| $72,729.60 | $190,056.00 | $197,009.28 | $63.446.83 | $117,324.00 | $111,220.32 | $109,812.36

per year, Quantity- 12 months,
Total $

per year

Page 3 of 4




3 § = ._é <
™ c S I~ ~ [ -
TABSHEET S @ € ¥ w ® £ g Q
RNV S o - 3] ¥ Q o ~ 3
BID # SDOC 10-B-097 KR sz S 3 S 8 o ? g 5P o o
CUSTODIAL SERVICESFOREAST | 2@ | & o g s | ha 5 3 52228 | 2,8
LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Sg® 5 a0 X £ N = | Eo K|S D|HFZTEY So &
: OzZm™ 0359 48 @2h 5 -2 o | 28 | o8 S8
6/15/10 2:00 PM 289 | Se5® = £28 |ds T |52 9| 8o | £9¢
Opened By: Kristy Rumping - T _nogi cSQ gﬁﬁ §5<U- 5O L | 84580 4 RS
i : € 222 - §=Ztc oo S| ©ZQg | ho=g =33
Witnessed By: Cheryl Jessee EZ3 Sz g Q<5 < 8 >0 88 SZ8 3 - 5 o O @0
o< SSo 2 0w e 238 % Xoad S| Boa < RN =
£Eo 8 mes E oA § £0Q CN ol [ 0R ¢8| E2Q g E
CS A = F2F s = S o® Sio 2= ol = C O o . @©
S o O >0~ - A< o hoO | FahO | DEIL Saa
Cost per hour for any additional
work requested that is not
3 already covered under this bid $17.00 $12.00 $12.50 $18.00 $11.00 $16.50 $15.50 $10.00
$ per hour
Cost per month for double wide
4 portable cl_assrooms that may $70.00 $500.00 $202.00 $250.00 $125.00 $150.00 $302.75 $65.00
be added in the future ' ' : : : ' : '

$ per portable

What percentage of the pricing
above is contributed directly to
the total compensation for
personnel? (i.e. not fuel,

5 |supplies or equipment) *This 66% 90% 70% 75% 80% 80% 84% 65%
percentage shall be later used
for the Wage Price
Redetermination, see
paragraph 2.20 for details

Prompt Payment Terms: 100% 30 5% 30 100% 10
. ' 0, -
6 o % Days; Net 45 N/A N/A DAYS DAYs |5% 10 DAYS N/A DAYS
Do you accept electronic funds
7 |transfer (ETF)? YES,0% | YES,NO NO YES,0% | YES, N/A YES YES, N/A | YES, .010%

Yes or No, If yes does your firm
offer a discount?

Do you accept YES WITH
8 |Purchase/Payment by Visa YES YES NO ADDITIONAL YES NO NO YES
card? Yes or No CHARGES
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